

**Chris Williams, Ed.S.**  
**Pickens High School Assistant Principal**  
**Supervisor of Discipline and Attendance**

As a 23 year public school veteran I am looking forward to the challenges that a new school year will bring. I join all of you in wanting the very best for our students here in Pickens County. I am excited to be a small part of such a great school system and will work diligently to make sure that our students are physically present in the classroom and are given the opportunity to learn in a non disruptive environment.

I believe that communication with all stakeholders is key to the success of your student and I will always strive to keep you informed. Please feel free to contact me anytime with any questions or concerns that you may have. Remember "EVERY DAY IS A GREAT DAY TO BE A DRAGON"

**Contact Information:**

500 Dragon Drive

Jasper, Ga. 30143

(706) 253-1800 ext. 474

[chriswilliams@pickenscountyschools.org](mailto:chriswilliams@pickenscountyschools.org)

**Education:**

1988 Graduate of Fannin County High School

1992 B.S. in Education from the University of North Alabama

1994 M.A. in Education from the University of North Alabama

1997 Ed. S. in Educational Administration and Supervision from Lincoln Memorial University

**Work Experience:**

1994-1997 Fannin County High School in Blue Ridge, GA. (teacher/coach)

1997-1999 Forsyth Central High School in Cumming, GA. (teacher/coach)

1999-2011 Pickens High School in Jasper, GA. (teacher/coach/administrator)

2013-2018 Gilmer County Schools Mountain Innovation Program in Ellijay, GA. (teacher)

